BANGOR PLANNING COMMISSION

REGULAR MEETING AGENDA

Date: December 11, 2025 Time: 7:00 PM
Location: 257 W Monroe St, Bangor, Ml 49013

Planning Commission meetings are conducted in accordance with
Michigan’s Open Meeting Act (OMA), 1976 PA 267, MCL 15.261 et seq.

Call to Order

Pledge of Allegiance

Roll Call of Planning Commission Members
Approval of Agenda

Approval of Meeting Minutes
a. Nov. 13, 2025

New Business
A. Meeting schedule, board members, and terms for 2026
B. Rezoning proposal for the North portion of Industrial Park Rd.

Unfinished Business/Postponed Items
A. Master Plan update

Comments/Concerns from the Audience/Public

Adjournment

Agenda items might be added or removed as necessary after the publication deadline

*The purpose of the public comment periods are for members of the public to inform the council of their views.
Traditionally, Council does not respond to comments made at the meeting; however, the Mayor or City Manager may direct
staff to follow up with the speaker as appropriate. Public and council comments are not required to be recorded. “Meeting Minutes
are a record of what was done, not what was said” - Roberts Rules of Order Newly Revised (RONR)




CITY OF BANGOR
PLANNING COMMISSION
REGULAR MEETING MINUTES
November 13th, 2025, 7:00 P.M.
257 W. Monroe Street
Bangor, Michigan 49013

. Call To Order: Chairperson Derek Babcock

. Pledge of Allegiance: Led by Chairperson Derek Babcock, recited by all

present.

. Roll Call: Yvonne Beasley, Derek Babcock, Adam Burrous, Renee Doroh, Kevin

Gruetzmacher, David Markel, Kathryn Lugten

Absent: Carla Gray, Lynne Farmer

. Approval of the Agenda:

a. Motion by Renee Doroh to accept the agenda

b. Support by Adam Burrous

c. Ayes: Yvonne Beasley, Derek Babcock, Adam Burrous, Renee
Doroh, Kevin Gruetzmacher, David Markel, Kathryn Lugten

d. Motion Carried

. Approval of August 15th, 2025, Minutes.

a. Motion by Renee Doroh to approve the August 15th meeting
minutes

b. Support by Yvonne Beasley

c. Ayes: Yvonne Beasley, Derek Babcock, Adam Burrous, Renee
Doroh, Kevin Gruetzmacher, David Markel, Kathryn Lugten

d. Motion Carried

. New Business

a. Rezoning request 137 W. Monroe St
i. Motion by David Markel to rezone 137th W. Monroe St to multi-use
pending council approval.
ii. Support by Renee Doroh
iii. Ayes: Yvonne Beasley, Derek Babcock, Adam Burrous, Renee
Doroh, Kevin Gruetzmacher, David Markel, Kathryn Lugten
iv.  Motion Carried

. Unfinished Business/Postponed Items

a. Update from Code Enforcement Officer Drake for 9N Walnut St
i. Tabled by Planning Commission

. Opportunity for Public Comments:

a. No public comments



9. Board Member Comments:
a. Master Plan Survey extended.
i.  We would like at least 100 responses before closing it.
ii. Derek Babcock will encourage people at next City Council Meeting
to complete the survey

10. Adjournment:
a. Motion by Derek Babcock to adjourn at 7:15 PM.
b. Support by David Markel
c. Ayes: Yvonne Beasley, Derek Babcock, Adam Burrous, Renee Doroh,
Kevin Gruetzmacher, David Markel, Kathryn Lugten
d. Meeting Adjourned

Respectfully Submitted by Kafhryn Luglen



a Outlook

Planning Commission Rezoning - Map & Parcels

From City Clerk <clerk@cityofbangormi.gov>
Date Tue 12/2/2025 11:06 AM
To Bangor Community Fire Department <chiefbabcock@bangorfire.org>

i 1 attachment (481 KB)
Planning Commission_Rezoning of Industrial Park_Multi Use.FINAL.120225.pdf;

If | understood correctly, these are the parcels below that you want to rezone.

I also highlighted a boundary line on the GIS map to show those properties. Hope this helps. Let me know if you
need any editing.

80-54-812-062-00
80-54-812-058-00
80-54-812-060-00
80-54-812-059-20
80-54-812-058-15
80-54-812-058-41
80-54-812-058-50
80-54-812-071-00
80-54-812-059-10
80-54-812-061-00
80-54-812-056-00

BANGOR, MI

TRAIN C.ll‘Y USA

Shelly Umbanhowar

City Clerk & FOIA Coordinator
257 W Monroe St

Bangor, M| 49013
269.427.5831



7eany- %y




City of Bangor Public Survey Encuesta Publica de la Ciudad de Bangor

Q1 What is your age?Cual es su edad?

Answered: 82  Skipped: 0

18Menores de 18

Under I
afos

18-24
25-34

3544

55-64

65+

0% 10% 20% 30% 40% 50%

ANSWER CHOICES

Under 18Menores de 18 afios

18-24
25-34
35-44
45-54
55-64

65+
TOTAL

1/25

60%

70%  80%

RESPONSES
1.22%

2.44%

12.20%
19.51%
17.07%
17.07%

30.49%

90% 100%

10

16

14

14

25

82




T€

6S

sz/t

Z8 :sspuodsay [eloL

%OT'9 (anbyyioadsa JoAey Jod) onO(Aoads ases|d) Jayio

Witz “eljIwrR) 0 UQIoRaIda] Jod ONSIA OTTAjIUIR) 1O UOITRa1d3l J0) USIA |

Py JoBueq ua eeNasa e| e Aoplobueg ui |ooyds 03 06 |

%9v Tt 10Bueg ua pepaidoid eun obuajlobueg ul Auadoid umo |
%08°LE : loBueg ua ofeqel jiobueg ul YoM |
%S6'TL 10bueg us oniptobueg ul aAl| |
SIASNOJST S3DIOHD YIAMSNY

%00L %06 %08  %O0L %09 %0S %0V  %0€ %0% %0L %0

*10Aey 10d)
0.130(Ay0ads
asea|d) Jay10
~*SIA 0AIWeY
I STRVLoThi-=F LD

10} USIA |

'3 B]9N2S3 B)
e AopJo8ueg ul
100yds 03 08 |

w “epaidoud eun
oSuaj 108ueg ui
~ K3iedoid umo |

J08ueg ua
ofeqe.} Jjo3ueg
updom |
J08ueg
ua oAlAl08uRg
uraAn |

0 :paddpisS  Z8 :passmsuy

epuodsaliod anb 0] 0po} 8UoI229]8S ¢Jobueg uod ugioeal

ns sa [en)? ‘Aldde 1ey) e 199|8S ¢Jobueg o) diysuonelal 1noA st reym z0O

JoBueg ap pepni) e| ap e21|gnd eIsandu3 A3AINS d1jgnd Jobueg jo A31D




City of Bangor Public Survey Encuesta Publica de la Ciudad de Bangor

Q3 How long have you lived in or been connected to Bangor?¢ Cuanto
tiempo ha vivido o estado conectado con Bangor?

Answered: 82  Skipped: 0

Less than 1
yearMenos de un
afio

1-5 years1-5
afnos

6-10 years6-10 .

afos

11-20
years11-20 afios

More than 20
yearsMas de 20
afios

0% 10% 20% 30% 40% 50% 60% 70% 80% 90% 100%

ANSWER CHOICES RESPONSES
Less than 1 yearMenos de un afio 2.44%

1-5 years1-5 afios 17.07%

6-10 years6-10 afios 9.76%

11-20 years11-20 afios 12.20%

More than 20 yearsMas de 20 afios 58.54%
TOTAL

3123



S€

TS

€¢

€S

S¢

8¢

%1V'L

%ICEY

%96°29

%0 '8¢

%EY'S9

%98°0€

%.LSVE

%EL'TI
SASNOdST

%00L

SZ/v

18 :sjuapuodsay [ejoL
(anbiyioadsa Jonej Jod) onO(Aj0ads aseald) 18410

sojapuas A sanbredsirel} pue sxred

seualajed A sajueIneIsaysajed pue sjueinelsay

1361 euysnpulfeuisnpul 6

sesaidwa seyanbadsassauisng [fews

a|qisaa9e/salofew seuosiad ered epuainipBuisnoy 8)qissa29e/I0IuUsS
sepesope sesed 0 sojudweledysawoyumo} Jo sjuswpedy
Teijiurejiun epualAiABuisnoy Ajiwrey-ajuls

S3DIOHD YIMSNY

%06 %08  %O0L %09  %0S  %0v  %O0€ %0¢% %0L %0

0430(Aj108ds
~ aseald) Jsy10

soJapuss
pue s)yJied
**INe1SaYSaed
o S
sjuesnelsay
eJa81) BL)
W31
sesaidwa sey
1ews
— .. ""alIAABuIsSnoYy

B .
E : | qISsa00e/I0jUaS

""Sed 0 sojusw

1Jedysawoyumol
T :paddpiS T8 :paiamsuy

10 sjuswedy
‘(epuodsailod anb 0] opo} auo1293]8S) ¢.Jobueg

Jerjiwejiun
epuainip8uisnoy
Awey-213uis

ua sew JaA eurelsnb 9| ojjosresap ap sodi and? (Aldde 1eys (e 109|8S)
¢lobueg ul Jo alow 8as 0] a3yl NoA pjnom Juswdojansp Jo sadAl reym v0O

JoBueg ap pepni) e] 3p e21|and eisandug A3AINS d1jgnd Jobueg Jo A31D



City of Bangor Public Survey Encuesta Publica de la Ciudad de Bangor

Q5 Please indicate the degree to which the various issues below are major
priorities in your community?Indique en qué medida los diversos temas
siguientes son prioridades importantes en su comunidad.

Answered: 80  Skipped: 2

5/25




%00L

~juoud ysiH @8

%06 %08  %O0L

“udane)-pin

%09

sz/9

“j1do1d Mo . ~1io14d © 10N .

%0S  %0¥  %0E  %0C %0L %0

~8uiohoa.
Ajunwwod

40j peaN

“*NSsuolle|nga.i
ugis 1e9139q
104 paaN

*15309Nsaoeds
uaa.g ongnd
2J0W 10} pasN

“Apunwwod
anosdwi
03 paaN

Jobueg ap pepni) e| ap e21|gnd eisandu3 ASAUNS d1jgnd Jobueg jo A31D




Need to improve
community
appearanceNecesidad
de mejorar la
apariencia de la
comunidad.

Need for more public
green
spacesNecesidad de
mas espacios verdes
publicos

Need for better sign
regulationsNecesidad
de mejores
regulaciones sobre
sefiales

Need for community
recycling
programNecesidad de
un programa
comunitario de
reciclaje

City of Bangor Public Survey Encuesta Publica de la Ciudad de Bangor

NOT A
PRIORITYNO
ES UNA
PRIORIDAD

0.00%
0

18.75%
15

15.00%
12

16.25%
13

Low MID-LEVEL
PRIORITYPRIORIDAD PRIORITYPRIORIDAD
BAJA DE NIVEL MEDIO
11.39% 54.43%
9 43
30.00% 42.50%
24 34
36.25% 36.25%
29 29
27.50% 42.50%
22 34
7/25

HIGH
PRIORITYALTA
PRIORIDAD

34.18%
27

8.75%

12.50%
10

13.75%
11

TOTAL

79

80

80

WEIGHTED
AVERAGE

3.22

2.41

2.4€

2.54




sz/8

Ajunwwod AW

***| JUBIIS3AU]
joddns pinoys
Aunwwos AW

*+Jno aAlasaid
03 Juesodwi
SLIuUIYl |

s3] aA0Jdw]
03 spaau
Ajunwwod A

0 :paddipis  z8 :palamsuy

‘pPepIUNWOI NS 3IgOs Sauoloewlife sajuainbis se| uod opiande ap v1ss
anb |8 ua opelb |2 anbipul JoAe} 104 ANUNWWOI INOA INOge Sluswalels
Buimoljo} ays yum aalbe noA yoiym oy aaibap ay) aredipul aseald 90

JobBueg ap pepni) e] 9p e21|gnd eisendug ASAINS dijgnd Jobueg jo A31D




City of Bangor Public Survey Encuesta Publica de la Ciudad de Bangor

should require
energy...

My community
should support
and encourag...

0

X

10% 20% 30%  40%

. Strongly Di... . DisagreeDi...
. Strongly Ag...

9/25

50%

60%

. Neither agr...

70%

80%

90%

. AgreeAcep...

100%



‘€T

Le

k>

0oQy3NdYV 3a

JNTVLIOLIRIOV

ATONOULS

%9V 1Y

92
%TL'TE

o€
%00°SY

6€
%LE 6V

HVLdIDVITIOV

Te
%19°G¢

T€
%08°LE

61

 %SL'EZ

6
%6€'TT

oqy3aNdvs3aa
N3 IN
oQy3NdVv 3a
INIIHOVSIA
UON IFHOV
H3HLISN

SZ/01

€l
%G8'ST

€T
%G8'ST

%052

%LC'T

HVdIHOSIAITRIOVSIA

%99°€

%88'Y

%SC'T

%L2'T

OQy¥3NJVS3A N3
FINIWTVLIOLITHOVSIA
ATONOYLS

lobueg ap pepni) e| 9p edi|gnd eissndu3j ASAINS dijgnd Jobueg jo A31D

eled ajualole
ajuawesiabiaua
oyasip

un Ji6ixa elaqap
pepiunwoo

1IN uawdojanap
[el213WWod Mau
|re 10} ubisap
w1019 Abisua
asnbal pjnoys
Aunwwod AW

*SOAUBDUI
8 ugloebisanul
‘SeAlfeulale
elbisua

ap sajany

Ua UQISIBAUI B
reAode elaqap
pepiunwo?

1IN S@AIIUBdUI
pue ‘yoreasal
‘saoinos Abiaua
aAlfeuIs)e

Ul JUSWISaAUI
uyoddns pjnoys
Aunwwos AW

*seininy

A sajenjoe
sauoloeiauab se)
ap oloysuaq |2
esed pepiunwod
elISaNuU ap
02ugisly opesed
e rensasaid
ajuepodwi

sa anb

031 'suoiesauab
ainny

pue juaund

J0 Jij3usq sy}

Jo} 1sed ouoisiy
s,Anunwwod

ino anesaid

0] Jueuodwi

SHY Uiy |

"0o1un rebn|

A pepiunwod
39p opnuas ns
Jelofow elisasau
pepiunwo?
INa9e|d anbjun
pue Ajunwwod
JO asuas

sy anoidwi

0] spaau
Aunwwod AW



City of Bangor Public Survey Encuesta Plblica de la Ciudad de Bangor

todos los
nuevos
desarrollos
comerciales.

My community 1.22%
should support 1
and encourage

energy efficient

conversions in

existing

buildings.Mi

comunidad

deberia apoyar y

fomentar

conversiones

energéticamente

eficientes en

edificios

existentes.

12.20%

13725

10

37.80%
31

41.46%



18

v

6¢

sz/T

Iviol

%LT9 oinBas Aojsa oNaIns 10N
%S8°'1S a1qodiood
%08°SE oisnrired
%.T'9 ousangpoos

%00°0 9)useIX3Ud|IPIXT
S3IASNOJS3 S3JIOHD YIMSNY

%00L %06 %08  %0L %09 %0S %0¢  %0€ %0% %0L %0

o.n8as Aoise
ON®.4NnS 10N

— i

oisnrired

ouangpooyn

aju
9]80X33U9)199X3

T :paddpis 18 :paiamsuy

¢lobueg ua pepies
ap A sa|qinbase sepusainiA ap pepijiqiuodsip e| eliedljifed owo) ?¢ jobueg
ul Buisnoy sjqep.loye ‘Aurenb jo AljigejreAe ayy ayel noA pjnom moH 20

JoBueg ap pepni) e] 3p e21|gnd eisandug A3AINS d1jgnd Jobueg Jo A1)



City of Bangor Public Survey Encuesta Publica de la Ciudad de Bangor

Q8 What types of housing should Bangor prioritize? (Select all that apply)
¢, Qué tipos de vivienda deberia priorizar Bangor? (Seleccione todo lo que

corresponda)

Answered: 81  Skipped: 1

Starter homes
for first-time
home...

Affordable
rental
unitsUnidade...

Senior
livingVida para
personas...

Housing for
familiesViviend
a para familias

Accessible
housing for
people with...

0% 10% 20% 30% 40% 50% 60% 70% 80% 90% 100%

ANSWER CHOICES RESPONSES
Starter homes for first-time home buyersViviendas iniciales para compradores de vivienda por primera vez 59.26% 48
Affordable rental unitsUnidades de alquiler asequibles 61.73% 50
Senior livingVida para personas mayores 39.51% 32
Housing for familiesVivienda para familias 66.67% 54
Accessible housing for people with disabilitiesVivienda accesible para personas con discapacidad 29.63% 24

Total Respondents: 81

13/25



8

[44

14

€€

0T

%99°€

%€8'9C

%.0°LT

%ve oy

%02°CT
S3SNOdST

%00L %06 %08  %O0L %09

0 :paddpis

%09

SZ/v1

%0%

V1Ol

BIUNNJBASN

BOUNU IseDAjarey
fensusWAyiuo
ajuaweurWaSAPIRaM
oueip vAireq

S30I0OHD YIMSNY

%0L %0

I BOUNNJBABN
BOUNU
1sedAjaey

1ensua WA1yuow

%0¢€ %08

o1u
sweuewasApieam

- ouelp vAjreq

78 :palsmsuy

¢Jobueg ap 04uad |9 Ud Seuad 0 seldwod elouandaly
anb uo)?¢106ueg umolumop ul aulp 1o doys noA op uayo MoH 60O

lobueg ap pepni) e| 9p ed1jqnd eisendu3j ASAInS dijgnd Jobueg jo A31D



City of Bangor Public Survey Encuesta Publica de la Ciudad de Bangor

Q10 What would encourage you to spend more time downtown? (Select all
that apply)¢ Qué te animaria a pasar mas tiempo en el centro? (Seleccione
todo lo que corresponda)

Answered: 80  Skipped: 2

Events and
festivalsEvento
s y festivales
Improved
sidewalks/light
ingAceras/il...
Beautification
(greenery,
etc.)Embelle...
Public
restroomsBafios
publicos

Coffee
shopsCafeterias

Ice
cream/donut
shopHeladeri...
Retail
shoppingCompras
minoristas
More:
restaurantsMés
restaurantes

BakeriesPanader
fas

Other (please
specify)Otro
(por favor...

0% 10% 20% 30% 40% 50% 60% 70% 80% 90% 100%

15/ 23



(44

14

6%

0c

0c

e

SZ/9t

08 :swuapuodsay feiol

%SZ°TT (anbyioadsa Joaej 1od) ono(Apoads aseaid) Jayio
%5295 seliapeuedsauaxyeq
%G5L'ES Ssajueine)}Sal SeNSIURINE]Sa) AIOW
%05°2S sejsuoujw seidwodbuiddoys |reisy
%05°2S SBeuop ap epual] /euapeeHdoys Inuop/wesld 3|
%5219 seuajajedsdoys aay0d
%00°SZ soo|jqnd soyegswioolisal dljqnd
%00°'SZ (*019 ‘euspian ) ouaiwide|eqw (018 ‘Aisusalb) uonesynneag
%5292 sepelofow ugioruiwnN|l/seIadyBunybi/s)remapls pasciduw|
%0005 Sa[eANsa) A SOJUBATIS[AIISa) pue SIUSAT
SASNOdSTY S3JIOHD YIAMSNY

JobBueg op pepni) e| ap edijgnd eisandu3g ASAINS dijgnd Jobueg jo A31D



City of Bangor Public Survey Encuesta Plblica de la Ciudad de Bangor

Q11 How do you typically get around Bangor? (Select all that apply)
¢, Cémo sueles desplazarte por Bangor? (Seleccione todo lo que
corresponda)

Answered: 82  Skipped: 0

Personal
vehiclesVehicul
os personales

WalkingCaminand
o

BikingCiclismo

Publi
transportation

ransporte...

Carpool/rideshal

reCompartir
coche/viaje...

specify)Otro

Other (please I
(por favor...

0% 10% 20% 30% 40% 50% 60% 70% 80% 90% 100%

ANSWER CHOICES RESPONSES
Personal vehiclesVehiculos personales 97.56%
WalkingCaminando 35.37%
BikingCiclismo 6.10%

Public transportationTransporte publico 1.22%
Carpool/rideshareCompartir coche/viaje compartido 2.44%

Other (please specify)Otro (por favor especifique) 1.22%

Total Respondents: 82

17/25



18

LE

6T

LT

sz/81

IvioL

%88'6 oinbas Aoysa AoNains 10N
%89°Sy 090d uNEYM3Wos
%9V'EZ ONON
%66°02 ISSRA
S3ISNOdS S3DIOHD Y3IMSNVY

%00L %06 %08 %0L %09  %0S %0t  %0€E %0C %0L %0

0.n8as Aoise
AoNauns 10N

~ 0o0d unleYMaWOS

1SS8A

T :paddiis T8 :passmsuy

¢£,S9|qIsadoe A soinbas
uos lobueg us se}s|oIoiq ered sajlred so| A SoJapuss So| ‘selade se?
¢,9|qISsadde pue ajes Jobueg ul saue| ayIg pue ‘sjreJ) ‘Syemapis aly zZid

Jobueg ap pepni) e| 9p edl|qnd eisandul ASAINS d1jgnd Jobueg jo A31D



City of Bangor Public Survey Encuesta Publica de la Ciudad de Bangor

Q13 What transportation improvements are most needed?¢ Qué mejoras

en el transporte son mas necesarias?

Answered: 79  Skipped: 3

Sidewalk
repair/expansio
nReparacién/...

Bicycle
lanesCarriles
para bicicletas
Safer
crosswalksCruce
s peatonales...
Publi

transportation
ransporte..

ADA
crosswalksPasos
de peatones...

0% 10% 20% 30% 40% 50% 60% 70% 80% 90% 100%

ANSWER CHOICES RESPONSES
Sidewalk repair/expansionReparacién/ampliacién de aceras 68.35%
Bicycle lanesCarriles para bicicletas 17.72%
Safer crosswalksCruces peatonales mas seguros 51.90%
Public transportationTransporte pablico 21.52%
ADA crosswalksPasos de peatones accesibles para personas con discapacidad 20.25%

Total Respondents: 79

19725

14

41

17

16



€€

[44

TC

92

[44

€e

8¢

%G8
%IV
%T12'8¢
%¢6°9¢
%ET'SS
%EE'EE
%128
wlECY

%CL'8Y
SIASNOdST

%00L %06

%08

%0L

%09  %0S

¥ :paddiis

— O!BnJaHsjallaqs
o1udld

sz/0z

8/ :sjuspuodsay [ejoL
(anbiyoadsa Joaey Jod) ono(Ajoads aseaid) 18Yi0

J1OL3MUI UQIOea1294UO0ITeaIdal J00pU|

yekeyeosad ered 0S329ySssaade yeley/Bulysi4

souad ered anbredxred 6oqg

OLBNUNWIOD 0AUSDIAUSD ANUNWIWOD

owoid ered soibnjaysialays dludid

seAluodap seyoued/sodwe)sunoa/spay suods

sa|nuejul sanbregspunoibie|d

©19[2101q U3 Jepue/reuiwed ered sosapuassyyed Bupjig/Buniiem

S3DIOHD YIMSNY

%0¥  %0E %08 %0L %0

*10Ae} Jod)
l 0130(Ay0ads
aseald) Jay10
101433Ul UQIOE
91094Uu0|1B2.03.
1o00puj
~eJed
0S320y$S8298

sekex/Buiysi4

soJJad esed
anbuedyied 8og

OlJB}IUNWO0d
0J]U3DJ93Udd
Ayunwwo)

otuoid eJed s

~*seyoued/sodw
B)S1IN09/Spidy
syiods

saji3ueju| san
biedspuno.gfeld

~eJted
sosspuagsyied
Bupjiq/Bupiiem

8/ :paismsuy

(epuodsaliod anb 0] 0po} 8UOIXJ9|8S) ¢ uelalpeue o ueseldwe
as anb elreisnb 3| soAiealdal soiAes and?(Aldde 1eyl (e 19918S)
épappe 10 papuedxa 8as a)i| NOA pjnom saniuawe uonealdal ey 1o

Jobueg ap pepni) e| 9p ed1|gnd eisendu3j A3Auns dijgnd Jobueg jo A31D



City of Bangor Public Survey Encuesta Plblica de la Ciudad de Bangor

Q15 How important are the following to you?¢ Qué importancia tienen para
usted los siguientes puntos?

Answered: 82  Skipped: 0

Maintenance of
existing
parksManteni...

Developing new
recreational
facilitiesDe...

Youth
programsProgram
as juveniles

Senior
programsProgram

21/25



sz/Tt

~po0dw) A1ap .
“lauelnodw) . “"NaN|eJINaN . “ JByMawos . “*Jodw| J0N .

X

%00L %06 %08  %0L %09 %0S %0F %0E  %0T %0L 0

“*ueanp sapep|
AI30V/S311IAI108
punoJ-Jeap

*'9p UQIOBAISS
aiduojleasasald
1ejUBWUOIIAUT

~eJed se

JobBueg ap pepni) e] ap e31|gnd eisandu3 A3AINS d1jgnd Jobueg jo A1)



Maintenance of existing
parksMantenimiento de
parques existentes

Developing new
recreational
facilitiesDesarrollar
nuevas instalaciones
recreativas

Youth
programsProgramas
juveniles

Senior
programsProgramas para
personas mayores

Environmental
preservationPreservacion
del medio ambiente

Year-round
activitiesActividades
durante todo el afio

NOT
IMPORTANTNO
IMPORTANTE

2.47%

7.41%

2.50%

2.44%

1.22%

0.00%

SOMEWHAT NEUTRALNEUTRAL
NOT
IMPORTANTUN
POCO
IMPORTANTE
1.23% 11.11%
1 9
4.94% 37.04%
4 30
2.50% 15.00%
2 12
3.66% 19.51%
3 16
7.32% 25.61%
6 21
1.25% 27.50%
1 22

23725

City of Bangor Public Survey Encuesta Plblica de la Ciudad de Bangor

IMPORTANTIMPORTANTE

49.38%

39.51%
32

45.00%
36

57.32%
47

41.46%

47.50%

VERY
IMPORTANTA
IMPORTANTE

35.¢

11.°

35.(

17.(

24.%

23.7



Sz /vt

£z :paddS 65 :palemsuy

¢Soue 0T e G sowixo.d
So| ua Jeziiold eliagap lobueg ap pepnid el anb 0] S8 9N ?¢,s1eak
0T-S 1Xau ay) ul azpuoud pinoys Jobueg jo AND ayi buiy auo si yeym 910

Jobueg ap pepn|) e| ap edijgnd eisandug AaAns dijgnd Jobueg jo A31D



City of Bangor Public Survey Encuesta Publica de la Ciudad de Bangor

Q17 Do you have any additional comments or suggestions for the Master
Plan?¢ Tiene algin comentario o sugerencia adicional para el Plan
General?

Answered: 26  Skipped: 56

25/25



